			Foundation For Good: Pre-Application [image: ]
			Questionnaire (PAQ) for Building Work Procurement


Project Title: Foundation For Good’s Vision For Lasting Impact
Project Location: 11-19 Trafalgar Street, Consett, County Durham, 
Project Phases: Structural and Essential Infrastructure Works, Interior Fit-Out and Energy Efficiency Improvements, Final Equipment Installation, Exterior Fit-Out and Renewable Energy Integration.

Submission Deadline: 23/08/24
Pre-Application Questionnaires to be submitted via google forms:
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScMi4J89uRH3Z0UpAeljo8r-_mDtcccQFGn5LmM1oXjSz6ZQg/viewform?usp=sf_link

Once you have submitted, please ensure to email procurement@foundationforgood.co.uk to check whether your application has been received successfully. 

Please note the information within your Pre-Application Questionnaire will score towards your full tender. 

Below is a copy of the information which is within the Pre-Application Questionnaire please ensure that you have relevant documents available before beginning to fill out the google forms document.

Document you should have prepared:
· Public Liability Insurance
· Employers Liability Insurance
· Professional Indemnity Insurance
· Contractors All Risk Insurance
· A copy of your company’s Health and Safety Policy.
· A copy of certified Quality Management System certificate (e.g., ISO 9001)
· A copy of certified Environmental Management System certificate (e.g., ISO 14001)



Section 1: Company Information

	1.	Company Name:
	2.	Registered Address:
	3.	Company Registration Number:
	4.	Contact Person:
	•	Name:
	•	Position:
	•	Telephone Number:
	•	Email Address:
	5.	Years in Operation:
	6.	Type of Business:
	•	Sole Trader
	•	Partnership
	•	Private Limited Company
	•	Public Limited Company
	•	Other (please specify):




















Section 2: Experience and Capability

	1.	Experience in Similar Projects:
	•	Please provide details of at least three similar projects completed within the last five years. Include the project name, scope of work, contract value, and client contact details.
	2.	Relevant Industry Accreditations:
	•	List any relevant industry accreditations, certifications, or memberships (e.g., ISO, CHAS, Constructionline).
	3.	Key Personnel:
	•	Provide brief profiles of the key personnel who will be involved in this project, including their qualifications and experience.
	4.	Subcontracting:
	•	Will any part of the work be subcontracted? If yes, please provide details of the subcontractors, including the scope of work they will undertake and their qualifications.





















Section 3: Financial Stability

	1.	Annual Turnover:
	•	Provide your annual turnover for the last three financial years.
	2.	Financial Stability:
	•	Has your company ever been subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, or liquidation proceedings? If yes, please provide details.
	3.	Insurance Coverage:
	•	Please confirm you hold the following insurance policies and provide copies of the certificates:
	•	Public Liability Insurance
	•	Employers Liability Insurance
	•	Professional Indemnity Insurance
	•	Contractors All Risk Insurance























Section 4: Health and Safety

	1.	Health and Safety Policy:
	•	Provide a copy of your company’s Health and Safety Policy.
	2.	Health and Safety Record:
	•	Provide details of any reportable accidents or incidents in the last three years.
	3.	Compliance with CDM Regulations:
	•	Confirm your compliance with the Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2015. Provide details of your appointed CDM coordinator, if applicable.



























Section 5: Quality and Environmental Management

	1.	Quality Management System:
	•	Do you have a certified Quality Management System (e.g., ISO 9001)? Please provide details and a copy of the certificate.
	2.	Environmental Management System:
	•	Do you have a certified Environmental Management System (e.g., ISO 14001)? Please provide details and a copy of the certificate.
	3.	Sustainability Practices:
	•	Describe your approach to sustainability and environmental responsibility in your projects. Include any relevant examples.


























Section 6: Supporting a Registered Charity

	1.	Community Impact:
	•	As a registered charity supporting vulnerable individuals and marginalised communities, Foundation For Good seeks to work with partners who share our commitment to making a positive impact. Please describe any ways in which your company could go above and beyond to support our charity’s mission during this project. This could include, but is not limited to:
	•	Offering discounted rates or in-kind contributions.
	•	Providing additional community support initiatives (e.g., volunteering, workshops).
	•	Engaging in sustainability initiatives that benefit the community.
	•	Any other innovative ideas or commitments that align with our mission.
























Section 7: References

	1.	Client References:
	•	Provide contact details for at least two recent clients who can provide references for similar work undertaken by your company.
































Section 8: Declaration

	1.	Conflicts of Interest:
	•	Please declare any potential conflicts of interest that could arise if your company were to be awarded this contract.

	2.	Declaration:
	•	I/we declare that the information provided in this Pre-Application Questionnaire is accurate and complete to the best of our knowledge.
	•	Signed:
	•	Name:
	•	Position:
	•	Date:

Instructions for Submission:

	•	Please complete all sections of this questionnaire. Incomplete submissions may not be considered.
	•	Attach all requested documentation (e.g., insurance certificates, policy documents).
	•	Submit the completed questionnaire by 23/08/24 

Evaluation Process:

	•	The information provided in this questionnaire will be used to shortlist companies for the tender stage. Shortlisted companies will be invited to submit full tenders.

Contact Information:

	•	For any queries related to this questionnaire, please contact procurement@foundationforgood.co.uk
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